From: Nelson, William <WNelson@gklaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 9:36 AM

To: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR

Cc: Witte, Edward

Subject: FV Steel and Wire Company Off-Site Access Request BRRTS 02-45-560221

[GK-Active.FID2774141]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Gwen,

It was excellent speaking with you just now regarding the former FV Steel and Wire Company (FVSW)
remedial action site in Hortonville, Wisconsin.

| can be your point of contact on behalf of the owners of the Affordable Rental & Storage, LLC property
located at 825 West Main Street.

| will be reaching out to Mr. Gary Braun of AECOM to address FVSW seeking an access agreement to
facilitate installation of one monitoring well at 825 West Main Street. If you have any questions
regarding this off-site property in the future, please feel free to reach out to me.

Thank you very much!

Best,
Bill

William J. Nelson | Attorney
608.284.2240 direct
414.469.1404 mobile
WNelson@gklaw.com

GODFREY:"KAHNs:

One East Main Street, Suite 500 | Madison, Wisconsin 53703-3300
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